525 W. Water Street
[bookmark: _GoBack]This prominent building was built by Ferdinard T. Yahr in 1875.  Yahr was then elected to the State Senate in 1890 and in 1893, he founded Princeton’s first Private Bank.  The Banks stone vault is still intact today and used as a merchandise display area.  The Yahr family also opened a grocery and family clothing store at this location, with the grocery line continuing into the 1970’s. In the years that followed, the building has been home to a number of retail shops including an auto parts store. In 1997, the site was listed on the State Historic Registry. The beautiful arched entry was added in 2000 complementing the ornate façade.
LOGO						www.princetonhistorictour.com
Sponsored By: Matt & Jessica Greget and family
